

FW: For review: G&M response

From: "Scott, Adrienne (CAB)" <adrienne.scott@ontario.ca>
To: "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" <lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 25 Apr 2018 06:39:25 -0400
Attachments: GM Article_Comments_v1.docx (20.47 kB)

And here is the updated version

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 6:33 AM
To: Scott, Adrienne (CAB)
Cc: Farrow, Alicia (CAB); Pontikis, Maria (CAB)
Subject: Fw: For review: G&M response

Fyi

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS) <Vivienne.Skoberne@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 6:15 AM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: FW: For review: G&M response

Good morning,

Below and attached is the proposed response to the G&M reporter to be sent by TBS comms. A few small typos in the table will be corrected before it is sent.

Hi Matt,

In response to your article, "Bad books: How Ontario's new hydro accounting could cost taxpayers billions" published on April 21, 2018, we would like to address a few points that require correction and clarification. Please see attached for a summary of corrections that we respectfully request that you acknowledge in your story.

We are happy to answer any questions you may have.

The attached has been reviewed by Karen, Cindy, and TBS comms but is still with Helen for review. Sending to you for the SoC in the interest of time so that we don't jam him with 5 minutes to review. I will let you know if Helen recommends any changes.

Thanks.

Vivienne Skoberne
T: 416-325-9084 | C: 647-287-3429